

Bret Doucette

30702 Rainbow Hill Road, Cabin 4, Golden, CO 80439

Phone: 757-434-7325 | | Email: doucette.bret@gmail.com | | Personal Site: bretdoucette.com | | Github: <https://github.com/bad6e>

Summary

I enjoy software development so I can turn ideas into practical applications. In January 2016 I graduated from the Turing School of Software and Design where I spent 7 months learning to code. After graduating, I worked for Zipskee, as a founder and a software developer. After Zipskee, I began work at a financial technology company, Maxwell, focusing mostly on full stack web development writing in React + Redux and Ruby on Rails.

Work History

Software Engineer | | Maxwell | | himaxwell.com | | February 2017 - Now

Maxwell is a financial technology company that empowers mortgage professionals to be connected and more productive by intelligently automating their workflow with homebuyers and realtors. At Maxwell, I am a full-stack engineer focusing on all aspects of product development.

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, React + Redux

Software Engineer & Co-founder | | Zipskee | | May 2015 - February 2017

Zipskee was a social platform that connected travelers and locals around the world. Our team raised an initial seed round of \$120,000. Unfortunately the company folded, but during my tenure, my primary responsibilities included building the API in Ruby on Rails as well as developing the front-end in React + Redux.

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, React + Redux, React Native

Software Engineer & Founder | | Too Many Miles | | toomany miles.com | | January 2016 - Now

Too Many Miles is a web application that helps people maximize their travel credit card miles by finding them the best credit card signup bonuses based on historical levels. I designed and built the entire application.

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, React, Fluxxor, Nokogiri

Projects

Magic Carpet | | magiccarpetapp.com | | February 2017 - Now

Magic Carpet is a React Native and Ruby on Rails app that tracks ride wait times at Disneyland and California Adventure.

Education

Turing School of Software and Design July 2015 - January 2016

Wake Forest School of Business | | Masters in Management July 2010 - May 2011

University of Virginia | | Bachelors in History August 2006 - May 2010

Skills

React, React Native, Redux, Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Sinatra, HTML & CSS, Bootstrap, Git, AJAX, REST, XML, RSpec, MiniTest, Capybara, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Heroku, Nokogiri, Active Record, Postman, Sidekiq, Yarn, Jest

Achievements

Private Pilot, Beta Gamma Sigma - Wake Forest University Schools of Business, Eagle Scout